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By e-mail

Grand River Enterprises Six Nations, Ltd.,

Jerry Montour, Kenneth Hill and
Arthur Montour

c/o Mr. Todd Weiler

London, Ontatio, Canada

and

Mr. Leonard Violi

Law Offices of Leonard Violi, LLC
New York, NY, U.S.A.

and

Mrs. Chantell Maclnnes Montour

Inch Hammond Professional Corporation
Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

and

Mr. Robert Luddy

Windels Marx Lane & Mittendorf, LLP
New York, NY, U.S.A.

and

Mr. Devashish Krishan

Baker Botts LLP

London, United Kingdom

July 31, 2009

United States of America

c/o Mr. Jeffrey D. Kovar
Assistant Legal Adviser

Ms. Lisa J. Grosh

Deputy Assistant Legal Adviser
Mr. Mark E. Feldman

Chief, NAFTA Arbitration

Ms. Alicia L. Cate

Ms. Danielle M. Morris

Mr. Jeremy K. Sharpe and

Ms. Jennifer Thornton

Attorney - Advisers

Office of International Claims and
Investment Disputes

United States Department of State
Washington, D.C., U.S.A.

Re: Grand River Enterprises et al v. United States of America —

NAFTA/UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules Proceeding

Dear Mesdames and Sirs,

I write in the absence of Ms. Katia Yannaca-Small, and as directed by the Tribunal, concerning

the rescheduling of the hearing in this case.

Having considered the different proposals of the parties and, in view of the availability of its
members, the Tribunal is inviting the parties to confer and agree on a period of two weeks between
November 9 and November 30, 2009, for the rescheduled hearing. This is the only period in the

foreseeable future that the Tribunal will be available.

The parties’” agreement should be conveyed to the Tribunal by August 7, 2009.

cc: Members of the Tribunal

Sincerely yours,

(G

Ucheora Onwuamaegbu
Senior Counsel



